Valerie S. Mason Chair

Will Brightbill District Manager



505 Park Avenue, Suite 620 New York, N.Y. 10022-1106 (212) 758-4340 (212) 758-4616 (Fax) www.cb8m.com – Website info@cb8m.com – E-Mail

The City of New York Community Board 8 Manhattan Street Fairs Committee Wednesday, September 11, 2024 – 6:30 PM *This meeting was conducted via Zoom.*

Please note: The resolutions contained in the committee minutes are recommendations submitted by the committee co-chairs to the Community Board. At the monthly Full Board meeting, the resolutions are discussed and voted upon by all members of Community Board 8 Manhattan. These resolutions are advisory; the decisions of the Street Activity Permit Office are binding. Anyone with interest in the issues tonight are invited, but not required to attend the Wednesday, September 18, 2024 Full Board meeting.

Following the Full Board meeting, applicants are expected to share any changes to the event's programming relevant to their answers from their supplemental application in a timely manner with the Board Office prior to the event. Failure to do so may affect the Committee's discussion of future street fairs from the same applicant. All updates received from the applicant by the Board Office will be communicated through the agenda in red. Please contact the Board Office for further details.

MINUTES:

Board Members Present: Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

Approximate Number of Public Attendees: 13

*Street Fair Uses Food Trucks

1. ***PS 183 Fall Block Party (Sponsored by PS 183 PTA)** — Full Street Closure at East 66th Street between York Avenue and First Avenue, Saturday 10/19/2024, from 12:00 PM – 4:00 PM.

<u>PS 183 Fall Block Party Supplemental Application</u> **Approved**: 3-0-0 Yes: Wilma Johnson Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

 *Marymount Manhattan College - Apple Fest 2024 (Sponsored by Marymount Manhattan College) — Full Street Closure at East 71st Street between Second Avenue and Third Avenue, Friday 10/25/2024, from 12:00 PM – 3:00 PM.

Marymount Manhattan College- Apple Fest 2024 Supplemental Application Approved: 3-0-0 Yes: Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

3. YCS Fall Festival (Sponsored by YCS PTA) — Full Street Closure at East 88th Street between First Avenue and York Avenue, Sunday 10/27/2024, from 11:00 PM – 3:00 PM.

<u>YCS Fall Festival Supplemental Application</u> Approved: 3-0-0 Yes: Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder CHN Annual Halloween Spooktacular (Sponsored by Carnegie Hill Neighbors) — Full Street Closure at East 92nd Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue, Thursday 10/31/2024, from 4:00 PM – 5:30 PM.

<u>CHN Annual Halloween Spooktacular Supplemental Application</u> **Approved**: 3-0-0 Yes: Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

5. **PS 527 Fall Festival (Sponsored by PS 527 PTA)** — Full Street Closure at East 92nd Street between First Avenue and Second Avenue, Sunday 10/20/2024, from 11:00 AM – 3:00 PM.

<u>PS 527 Fall Festival Supplemental Application</u> **Approved**: 2-1-0 Yes: Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder No: Wilma Johnson

 Annual Park Avenue Tree Lighting (Sponsored by The Brick Presbyterian Church) — Full Street Closure at Park Avenue Street between East 91st Street and East 92nd Street, Sunday 12/08/2024, from 6:00 PM – 7:30 PM.

Annual Park Avenue Tree Lighting Supplemental Application Approved: 3-0-0 Yes: Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

7. Old Business

No items of Old Business were discussed.

8. New Business

No items of New Business were discussed.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:59 PM.

By Wilma Johnson and Barbara Rudder, Co-Chairs, Street Fairs Committee